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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent L DEC 9‘}63 2023 ‘
DIVISION MEMORANDUM i A_ = \7L LR %uv
No4€¢, s.2023 Dl
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

CES in CID and SGOD

Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Secondary School Principals
School SBM/SGC Coordinators

All Others Concern

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: December 11, 2023

SUBJECT: Meeting on the Functionality of School Governance Council (SGC) and
Technical Assistance to the Public Secondary Schools

1. This office through the School Governance and Operations Division (SGOD) will be
conducting a meeting on the status and functionality of school governance council of
the public secondary and integrated schools on December 13, 2023 3:00pm at
Division Training Center DTC.

2. Participants to this meeting are the Principals and SBM/SGC Coordinators:

School Principal
Dagupan City National High School Willy U. Guieb

Judge Jose De Venecia Sr. Technical Vocational | Renato R. Santillan
Secondary School

East Central Integrated School Cristina C. Aquino
Bonuan Boquig National High School Markconi F. Taroma
Salapingao National High School Bernardita P. Azurin
Carael National High School Bernadette B. Castro
Federico N. Ceralde Integrated School Maricris P. Ferrer
Pugaro Integrated School Garry B. Desoloc

3. This megting aims to determine the status of the School Governance Council (SGC)
of the public secondary schools and the provision of the technical assistance for the

?gtc))Tission of means of verifications (MOVs) for the perusal of DepEd Central Office
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4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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